
memo 

To: 

From: 

Date:

Re: 

Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1 
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Grant Title:

Purpose:

Grant Period:

Application Amount:

Cash Match:

Program Contact:

Grant Contact:


	Company name

	Grant Submitter: Wesley Wittig, Executive Assistant District Attorney
	Date: February 2, 2022
	Grant Name/Title/Number: Grant: Forensic Evidence Testing for END Court
	Grant discription: Honorable Members of Court: 

The District Attorney's Office respectfully requests authorization from Commissioners Court to apply for the FY2023 criminal justice grant from the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division. The purpose of this funding reimburses the District Attorney for costs associated with the expedited forensic analysis of physical evidence for the county's drug court and expedited narcotics docket.  This is a continuing grant we have had for three years.
	Text8: FY2023 Forensic Evidence Testing Grant #3932404
	Text9: Funds expedited narcotics testing for judicial drug court programs.
	Text10: 9/1/2022 - 8/31/2023
	Text11: $18,000.00
	Text12: $0
	Text13: Madeline De Amaral
	Text14: Wesley Wittig
	Text15: Your favorable consideration of the above request is greatly appreciated. 
	Text16: Sincerely,
		2022-02-02T11:04:36-0600
	Wittig, Wesley




